

CONDITIONAL ACCEPTANCE LETTER

April 20, 2018

Dear Author(s),

We would like to congratulate you on the *acceptance* of your manuscript ***“Isolation and Screening Proteolytic and Amylolytic Potential Microbes from Wonorejo Mangrove Forest Soil, Surabaya, Indonesia”*** in ICGRC 2018 Proceeding. However, some correction may be done by the author. Therefore, you are requested to submit the revised manuscript in ICGRC 2018 email for further process and pay publication fee (2.700.000 IDR) to this following account.

BANK MANDIRI,

Acc no. 144-00-1512255-6,

on behalf of Zulfaidah Penata Gama

We will decline this acceptance if you are not able to complete for one month after you receive the screening result.

If you have difficulty to all of the process, please feel free to contact us through email: icgrc.ub@gmail.com or phone: 0341-554300.

Thank you very much for your attentions, and we are looking forward to hearing a respond from you.

Best regards,

Dian Siswanto, Ph.D

Chairman of ICGRC 2018

048 Screening Result ICGRC 2018

2 messages

icgrc UB <icgrc.ub@gmail.com>
To: nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id

Sat, Apr 21, 2018 at 8:41 PM

Dear Author,

We have done screening process for your manuscript. After this step, your manuscript may be reviewed by scientific committee and/or AIP editorial boards.

Title: ***Isolation and Screening Proteolytic and Amylolytic Potential Microbes from Wonorejo Mangrove Forest Soil, Surabaya, Indonesia***

Your manuscript conditionally accepted with revision for ICGRC 2018 Proceeding.
Note for quality control:

1. 14% Plagiarism which is acceptable and no need to be worried about.
2. Write the complete affiliation address
3. Revise the methods and figures as we suggested in the manuscript


Please fix the things we mentioned above and what we written down in the comment in your manuscript. Then send back to us in 5 days after receiving this email.

Should you have any question, please let us know.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
ICGRC Proceeding Team

2 attachments

 **048_LoA_ICGRC2018.doc**
60K

 **048_KHIFTIYAH_ICGRC2018.docx**
1054K

nimatuzahroh nimatuzahroh <nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id>
To: ana.khiftiyah@gmail.com

Sun, Apr 22, 2018 at 9:30 AM

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

 **048_LoA_ICGRC2018.doc**
60K

 **048_KHIFTIYAH_ICGRC2018.docx**
1054K

Isolation and Screening of Potential Proteolytic and Amylolytic Potential Microbes from Wonorejo Mangrove Forest Soil, Surabaya, Indonesia

Abstract. The aims of this research were to isolate and to find out identify the microbes that have a potential in amylolytic and proteolytic activities. Microbial isolation was performed on mangrove soil sample of from Wonorejo, Surabaya, by plating samples on NA, PDA, Nfb, CMC, and Pikovskaya Agar media. Microbial isolates obtained were grown on Bushnell Haas agar which enriched with starch and milk to test production of amylases and proteases enzymes production. The results revealed three kinds of bacteria and six kinds of moulds that were which had been purified and characterized. The two kinds of bacteria had with NA1 and CMC1 isolate codes and the two kinds of moulds were: PDA20131 and PIKOV1513, which could grow on PDA and Pikovskaya media, and were used to test their amylolytic and proteolytic activities. Results of proteolytic tests revealed that there were two microbial isolates that could produce proteases, i.e. PDA20131 and a Gram-negative rod bacteria (NA1). The isolates that produced amylases were PIKOV1513 and a Gram-negative rod bacteria capable of growing on the CMC media (CMC1).

Commented [tab1]: Abbreviations should be avoided in the Abstract, or explained if they must be used (due to multiple usages).

INTRODUCTION

Mangrove Ecotourism Wonorejo is was initiated by Wonorejo sub-district head and Community Police Communication Forum (FKPM) Rungkut District. The total area of the Ecotourism Mangrove Forest is of approximately 700 hectares (648.453 ha) (Idajati et al., 2016). The mangrove soil depends on the sediment carried by river water, which is generally rich in organic matter and has a high nitrogen value. The deposition of sediments in mangrove forests is controlled by spatial geomorphology, hydrodynamics, and vegetation (Adame et al., 2010; Furukawa and Wolanski, 1996). A general pattern within these systems is the even distribution of sediments across the intertidal zone of the riverine mangrove forests, with suspended sediments more accumulated within the mangrove forest fringe zone (Adame et al., 2010).

Mangrove communities are highly an ecosystem that which provides large quantities of organic matter to the adjacent coastal water in the form of detritus (Behera et al., 2017). Hence, it is rich in energy and contains a large active microbial population, both attached and living free (Bano et al., 1997). Mangrove leaves contain components of water-soluble organic materials such as tannins and sugars, and consist of a polymeric component called lignocellulose lytic (Behera, et al., 2017).

Cellulose degradation by bacteria and fungi occurs exocellularly, because cellulose is not water soluble. Cellulose degradation results products are used by the microbes as the main energy source in their metabolism (Behera et al., 2017).

Many reports have been published on bacteria and fungi that degrade cellulose in mangrove of Asia are also well documented. Tabao and Monsalud (2010) reported cellulase producing five cellulase producing bacterial strains, such as *Bacillus cereus*, *Bacillus licheniformis*, *Bacillus pumilus*, and *Bacillus sp.* isolated from Philippine mangrove. Luo et al. (2005) screened twenty-nine 29 fungal isolates from mangroves (and other marine sources) in Thailand, Hong Kong, and Vietnam, for extracellular enzyme activity and found that most of these fungal isolates produced endoglucanases and were mostly Ascomycetes, except for a Basidiomycete, *Calathella mangrovei*, and a mitosporic fungus, *Cirrenalia tropicalis*. The Previous researches that have been done before indicated that there were a number of potential microbes in mangrove soil.

Surface colour of mangroves shows the community of microbes that living there. In the subsurface zone, orange and brown colorations indicates that there are any partially oxidized conditions due to the release of O₂

Commented [tab2]: That ending indicates a cleavage reaction.
Formatted: English (United States)

Commented [tab3]: That's only 4.
Formatted: Font: Not Italic

by living mangrove roots, while the rest of the layers are gray and black, indicating that there are any reduce conditions due to the microbial sulfate reduction (Castro-Rodriguez et al., 2018). Therefore, in this study take samples of soil were taken from the surface close to mangrove roots.

Mangrove Wonorejo is located in an estuary area that gets streams from various rivers, one of which is Kali Wonorejo (River). So that the community of mangrove microbes can be influenced from by organic and inorganic materials from Kali Wonorejo. The aim of this study was to explore potential microbes of mangrove soil Mangrove, located in the Mangrove Ecotourism Wonorejo, Surabaya, Indonesia, as amylolytic and proteolytic microbes.

METHODS

Soil Sampling

Wonorejo mangrove soil samples from each location were taken at depths of 15 and 20 cm (Imchen et al., 2017) at three different points. The location of Mangrove Wonorejo is shown in Figure 1a. Soil sampling was done using a Belgi drill. Soil samples then put into a sterile plastic bags and labeled. Sampling activities are shown in Figure 1b. All the soil samples were taken to the Laboratory of Microbiology of the Faculty of Science and Technology, Airlangga University. Samples used for isolation purposes were stored in the refrigerator until analysis was performed.

Microbial Isolation

Isolation of microbes was done by dissolving 1 g of soil from depths of 15 cm and 20 cm. Then the dissolved soil was serially diluted in sterilized distilled water until 10^{-20} . The 10^{-13} , 10^{-14} , and 10^{-15} serial dilutions were carried out on Pikovskaya medium according to Ying et al. (2016) with modification (in 1 L: glucose-10 g, glucose; 5 g $\text{Ca}_3(\text{PO}_4)_2$ -5 g; NaCl -0.2 g NaCl ; KCl -0.2 g KCl ; 0.1 g $\text{MgSO}_4 \cdot 7\text{H}_2\text{O}$ -0.1 g; 0.0025 g $\text{MnSO}_4 \cdot 2\text{H}_2\text{O}$ -0.0025 g; 0.0025 g $\text{FeSO}_4 \cdot 7\text{H}_2\text{O}$ -0.0025 g; 0.5 g yeast extract-0.5 g; 0.5 g $(\text{NH}_4)_2\text{SO}_4$ -0.5 g; 15 g agar-15 g). While for CMC and Nfb, medium used dilutions used were 10^{-13} , 10^{-14} , and 10^{-15} . On the medium of PDA (Oxoid) and NA (Oxoid) media dilutions were done up to serials 10^{-17} , 10^{-18} , 10^{-19} , and 10^{-20} . CMC medium was made according to Kulkarni et al. (2018) with modification (in 1 L: CMC -10 g CMC ; KNO_3 -0.75 g KNO_3 ; MgSO_4 -0.2 g MgSO_4 ; KH_2PO_4 -0.5 g KH_2PO_4 ; FeSO_4 -0.02 g FeSO_4 ; CaCl_2 -0.04 g CaCl_2 ; 0.5 g yeast extract-0.5 g). Nfb medium was made according to Andrade et al. (2014) with modification (in 1 L: 5 g malic acid-5 g; KOH -4 g KOH ; K_2HPO_4 -0.5 g K_2HPO_4 ; FeSO_4 -0.05 g FeSO_4 ; MnSO_4 -0.01 g MnSO_4 ; MgSO_4 -0.1 g MgSO_4 ; NaCl -0.2 g NaCl ; CaCl_2 -0.02 g CaCl_2 ; 3 mL bromothymol blue-3 mL; 1.75 g agar-1.75 g). PDA medium was added-supplemented with chloramphenicol-2000 ppm chloramphenicol. The plates then were incubated at room temperature for three days. The colonies of microbes present in each media after incubated-incubation were observed. Bacteria and mould isolates were randomly selected and then purified and characterized. Characterization of microbial isolates was done by observing the shape and type of bacteria by Gram staining method (Cappuccino and Sherman, 2014), while the characterization of mould was done by observing at the macroscopic characteristics of the colony. Two bacteria and two mould isolates were selected randomly to be used for screening by of amylolytic and proteolytic tests.

Commented [tab4]: You need to define these names, i.e. PDA = potato dextrose agar, if that is what is meant.

Screening of Microbial Amylolytic and Proteolytic Activities

The screening test was carried out using Bushnell Haas Agar-agar according to Bushnell and Haas (1941) composition with modification (in 100 mL: K_2HPO_4 -0.1 g K_2HPO_4 ; KH_2PO_4 -0.1 g; NH_4NO_3 -0.1 g NH_4NO_3 ; 0.02 g $\text{MgSO}_4 \cdot 7\text{H}_2\text{O}$ -0.02 g; 0.002 g $\text{CaCl}_2 \cdot 2\text{H}_2\text{O}$ -0.002 g; FeCl_3 -0.005 g FeCl_3 ; agar-2 g agar), supplemented with milk (2 g/100 mL) for screening proteolytic activity; and supplemented with starch (2 g/100 mL) for amylolytic activity. Each selected microbial isolate was spotted to the medium-media (Hasan, 2015) and then incubated for 3-6 days at 37°C . Amylolytic activity was determined by evaporating the entire surface to prepare a dish with iodine crystals. Amylolytic activity was observed in by the presence of a clear zone around the colonies after exposure to iodine vapor (Kasavi et al., 2016). The observations of proteolytic activity were made by observing the presence

Commented [tab5]: , resulting in a dish...?

of clear zones around colonies that have been grown on Bushnell Haas ~~medium-media~~ enriched with milk. The ~~medium-media~~ would remain opaque if there was not ~~any~~ hydrolytic activity (Cappuccino and Sherman, 2014).

RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

Isolation of potential microbes ~~in-with~~ proteolytic and amylolytic activities from Wonorejo mangrove soil, Surabaya, ~~was performedhas been done~~. Microbial isolation from depths of 15 and 20 cm of mangrove soil obtained various microbial isolates ~~when~~ growing on PDA, NA, Nfb, Pikovskaya, and CMC ~~mediuum~~. Based on the results of the isolation, three randomly selected bacterial isolates were purified and further characteri~~s~~zed. The three isolates were coded NA1, Nfb1, and CMC1. NA1 and Nfb 1 growi~~n~~g on NA and Nfb ~~mediuum~~, respectively, were derived from a depth of 20 cm, while CMC1 growi~~n~~g on CMC ~~mediuum~~ was derived from a depth of 15 cm (Table 1). The isolates obtained ~~in~~g from ~~secondary~~ isolation ~~were~~as further microscopically characteri~~s~~zed, i.e. by the shape and bacterial Gram ~~status~~.

In addition to bacteria isolates, isolation also obtained mou~~l~~ds. Six isolates of mou~~l~~ds growi~~n~~g on PDA and Pikovskaya ~~mediuum~~ were randomly selected for morphological characteri~~s~~zation. Morphological characteristics of each mou~~l~~d ~~are~~is described in Table 2.

PIKOV1513, PDA20132, and PDA20145. PDA15P4 growi~~n~~g on PDA ~~mediuum~~ was derived from soil at a depth of 15 cm. PDA20131, PDA20132, and PDA20145 growi~~n~~g on PDA ~~mediuum~~ were derived from soil at a depth of 20 cm, while PIKOV2015 and PIKOV1513 growi~~n~~g on Pikovskaya medium were derived from soil at ~~a~~-depths of 20 cm and 15 cm, respectively. The appearance of each isolate is shown in Figure 2.

In this research, two isolates of bacteria and two isolates of mou~~l~~ds were selected randomly to be tested for their amylolytic and proteolytic activiti~~e~~sy. ~~The~~ two bacterial isolates used were isolates CMC1 and NA1, while mou~~l~~d isolates used were PDA20131 and PIKOV1513. Based on the results of screening, it was found that PIKOV1513 and CMC1 isolates showed amylolytic activities, while NA1 and PDA20131 isolates showed proteolytic activities (Figure 2).

The amylolytic activity of bacteria and mou~~l~~ds was indicated by the formation of clear zones around the isolate colonies when each isolate was grown on ~~the~~-Bushnell Haas ~~a~~Agar ~~mediuum~~ containing 2% starch. Based on the research, CMC1 and PIKOV1513 isolates were ~~able~~known to form clear zones around the colonies. The presence of clear zones around the colonies indicated there was ~~any~~-starch hydrolysis process~~e~~s by the microbes (Cappuccino and Sherman, 2014). Research ~~that had been~~ conducted by Pupin and Nahas (2013) ~~had~~-succeed~~e~~d ~~in~~ isolating fungi and bacteria amylase producers from mangrove soil in Cardoso Island Park, Sao Paulo, Brazil. ~~O~~Another research ~~that had been~~ done by Bibi et al. (2017) showed that seven isolates of bacteria, which were EA152, EA154, EA156, EA162, EA164, EA177, and EA179, isolat~~e~~d~~in~~g from rhizospheres of *Salsola imbricata*, *Avicennia germinans*, *Halopeplis perfoliata*, *Halocnemum strobilaceum*, and *Zygophyllum qatarense* were ~~kn~~o~~ab~~le~~w~~n to produce amylases. Another ~~study~~research ~~that had~~ done by Ramirez-Elias et al. (2014) showed that there were ~~any~~-amylase producing microbes ~~that could be isolated~~ from rhizospheres of mangrove species: *Rhizophora mangle* L., *Laguncularia racemosa* (L.) Gaertn., *Avicennia germinans* (L.) Stern, and *Conocarpus erectus* L., from Terminos Lagoon, Campeche, Mexico.

This study also screened the proteolytic activity of microbes using Bushnell Haas ~~a~~Agar ~~mediuum~~ ~~which was~~ enriched with milk. The ability of bacteria to secrete proteases was indicated by clear zone formation around the microbial isolate (Cappuccino and Sherman, 2014). Based on ~~this~~ research, isolat~~e~~s of NA1 bacteria and PDA20131 were ~~sh~~kn~~o~~wn to ~~produce~~ ~~a~~have clear zone around ~~the~~ microbial colony. Bibi et al. (2017) reported that ba~~ct~~erial isolates, EA152, EA154, EA165, EA170, EA177, and EA179, that were isolated from rhizospheres of *Salsola imbricata*, *Avicennia germinans*, *Halocnemum strobilaceum*, and *Zygophyllum qatarense* had ~~the~~ ability to produce proteases. ~~O~~Another research conducted by Ramirez-Elias et al. (2014) also indicated that there were microbes that had proteolytic activity from rhizospheres of mangrove species: *Rhizophora mangle* L., *Laguncularia racemosa* (L.) Gaertn., *Avicennia germinans* (L.) Stern, and *Conocarpus erectus* L., from Terminos Lagoon, Campeche, Mexico

Bacterial isolates, i.e. NA1 and CMC1, and fungal isolates, i.e. PDA20131 and PIKOV1513, had the potenti~~a~~ley to produce proteolytic and amylolytic enzymes. Therefore, it was necessary to identify the isolates to determine the species. In this study, the names of bacteria and mou~~l~~ds isolates could not be determined yet, ~~they~~it still need further characteri~~s~~zation.

CONCLUSION

Microbial isolation from mangrove soil in Wonorejo, Surabaya obtained three bacterial isolates and six isolates of moulds. Bacterial isolate s -CMC1 (rod, Gram-negative) and PIKOV1513 were foundknown to produce amylolytic enzymes, whereas bacterial isolate s NA1 (rod, Gram-negative) and PDA20131 were foundknown to produce proteolytic enzymes.



LICENSE TO PUBLISH AGREEMENT FOR CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

This License to Publish must be signed and returned to the Proceedings Editor before the manuscript can be published. If you have questions about how to submit the form, please contact the AIP Publishing Conference Proceedings office (confproc@aip.org).

- 4. Use the AM for posting within scientific collaboration networks (SCNs). For a detailed description of our policy on posting to SCNs, please see our Web Posting Guidelines (https://publishing.aip.org/authors/web-posting-guidelines).
5. Reprint the Version of Record (VOR) in print collections written by the Author, or in the Author's thesis or dissertation. It is understood and agreed that the thesis or dissertation may be made available electronically on the university's site or in its repository and that copies may be offered for sale on demand.
6. Reproduce copies of the VOR for courses taught by the Author or offered at the institution where the Author is employed, provided no fee is charged for access to the Work.
7. Use the VOR for internal training and noncommercial business purposes by the Author's employer.
8. Use the VOR in oral presentations made by the Author, such as at conferences, meetings, seminars, etc., provided those receiving copies are informed that they may not further copy or distribute the Work.
9. Distribute the VOR to colleagues for noncommercial scholarly use, provided those receiving copies are informed that they may not further copy or distribute the Work.
10. Post the VOR to their personal web page or their employer's web page 12 months after publication by AIP Publishing.
11. Deposit the VOR in an institutional or funder-designated repository 12 months after publication by AIP Publishing.
12. Update a prior posting with the VOR on a noncommercial server such as arXiv, 12 months after publication by AIP Publishing.

Article Title ("Work"): Isolation and Screening of Potential Proteolytic and Amylytic Microbes from Wonorejo Mangrove Forest Soil, Surabaya, Indonesia
(Please indicate the final title of the Work. Any substantive changes made to the title after acceptance of the Work may require the completion of a new agreement.)

All Author(s): A.M. Khiftiyah, N. N. Henifah, M. Bachrudin, M. Shidicheh, S. Istiqomah, S.R. Dewi, T. Rahayu, I. A. W. Prasetya, L. Marjupandari, N. Anis, I. Tsani, D. Triandhyani, Fatimah, Ni'maturrahmah

Title of Conference: _____

Name(s) of Editor(s) _____

All Copyright Owner(s), if not Author(s): _____

(Please list all copyright owner(s) by name. In the case of a Work Made for Hire, the employer(s) or commissioning party(ies) are the copyright owner(s). For large groups of copyright owners, attach a separate list to this form.)

Copyright Ownership and Grant of Rights

For the purposes of this License, the "Work" consists of all content within the article itself and made available as part of the article, including but not limited to the abstract, tables, figures, graphs, images, and multimedia files, as well as any subsequent errata. "Supplementary Material" consists of material that is associated with the article but linked to or accessed separately (available electronically only), including but not limited to data sets and any additional files.

This Agreement is an Exclusive License to Publish not a Transfer of Copyright. Copyright to the Work remains with the Author(s) or, in the case of a Work Made for Hire, with the Author(s) employer(s). AIP Publishing LLC shall own and have the right to register in its name the copyright to the proceedings issue or any other collective work in which the Work is included. Any rights granted under this License are contingent upon acceptance of the Work for publication by AIP Publishing. If for any reason and at its own discretion AIP Publishing decides not to publish the Work, this License is considered void.

Each Copyright Owner hereby grants to AIP Publishing LLC the following irrevocable rights for the full term of United States and foreign copyrights (including any extensions):

- 1. The exclusive right and license to publish, reproduce, distribute, transmit, display, store, translate, edit, adapt, and create derivative works from the Work (in whole or in part) throughout the world in all formats and media whether now known or later developed, and the nonexclusive right and license to do the same with the Supplementary Material.
2. The right for AIP Publishing to freely transfer and/or sublicense any or all of the exclusive rights listed in #1 above. Sublicensing includes the right to authorize requests for reuse of the Work by third parties.
3. The right for AIP Publishing to take whatever steps it considers necessary to protect and enforce, at its own expense, the exclusive rights granted herein against third parties.

Author Rights and Permitted Uses

Subject to the rights herein granted to AIP Publishing, each Copyright Owner retains ownership of copyright and all other proprietary rights such as patent rights in the Work.

Each Copyright Owner retains the following nonexclusive rights to use the Work, without obtaining permission from AIP Publishing, in keeping with professional publication ethics and provided clear credit is given to its first publication in an AIP Publishing proceeding. Any reuse must include a full credit line acknowledging AIP Publishing's publication and a link to the Version of Record (VOR) on AIP Publishing's site.

Each Copyright Owner may:

- 1. Reprint portions of the Work (excerpts, figures, tables) in future works created by the Author, in keeping with professional publication ethics.
2. Post the Accepted Manuscript (AM) to their personal web page or their employer's web page immediately after acceptance by AIP Publishing.
3. Deposit the AM in an institutional or funder-designated repository immediately after acceptance by AIP Publishing.

Author Warranties

Each Author and Copyright Owner represents and warrants to AIP Publishing the following:

- 1. The Work is the original independent creation of each Author and does not infringe any copyright or violate any other right of any third party.
2. The Work has not been previously published and is not being considered for publication elsewhere in any form, except as a preprint on a noncommercial server such as arXiv, or in a thesis or dissertation.
3. Written permission has been obtained for any material used from other sources and copies of the permission grants have been supplied to AIP Publishing to be included in the manuscript file.
4. All third-party material for which permission has been obtained has been properly credited within the manuscript.
5. In the event that the Author is subject to university open access policies or other institutional restrictions that conflict with any of the rights or provisions of this License, such Author has obtained the necessary waiver from his or her university or institution.

This License must be signed by the Author(s) and, in the case of a Work Made for Hire, also by the Copyright Owners. One Author/Copyright Owner may sign on behalf of all the contributors/owners only if they all have authorized the signing, approved of the License, and agreed to be bound by it. The signing Author and, in the case of a Work Made for Hire, the signing Copyright Owner warrants that he/she/it has full authority to enter into this License and to make the grants this License contains.

1. The Author must please sign here (except if an Author is a U.S. Government employee, then please sign under #3 below):

Author(s) Signature: [Signature] Print Name: Dr. Ni'maturrahmah Date: 27-7-2018

2. The Copyright Owner (if different from the Author) must please sign here:

Name of Copyright Owner: _____ Authorized Signature and Title: _____ Date: _____

3. If an Author is a U.S. Government employee, such Author must please sign below. The signing Author certifies that the Work was written as part of his/her official duties and is therefore not eligible for copyright protection in the United States.

Name of U.S. Government Institution (e.g., Naval Research Laboratory, NIST) _____

Author Signature: _____ Print Name: _____ Date: _____

PLEASE NOTE: NATIONAL LABORATORIES THAT ARE SPONSORED BY U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES BUT ARE INDEPENDENTLY RUN ARE NOT CONSIDERED GOVERNMENT INSTITUTIONS. (For example, Argonne, Brookhaven, Lawrence Livermore, Sandia, and others.) Authors at these types of institutions should sign under #1 or #2 above.

If the Work was authored under a U.S. Government contract, and the U.S. Government wishes to retain for itself and others acting on its behalf, a paid-up, nonexclusive, irrevocable, worldwide license in the Work to reproduce, prepare derivative works from, distribute copies to the public, perform publicly, and display publicly, by or on behalf of the Government, please check the box below and add the relevant Contract numbers.

Contract #(s) _____ [1,16,1]

LICENSE TERMS DEFINED

Accepted Manuscript (AM): The final version of an author's manuscript that has been accepted for publication and incorporates all the editorial changes made to the manuscript after submission and peer review. The AM does not yet reflect any of the publisher's enhancements to the work such as copyediting, pagination, and other standard formatting.

arXiv: An electronic archive and distribution server for research article preprints in the fields of physics, mathematics, computer science, quantitative biology, quantitative finance, and statistics, which is owned and operated by Cornell University, <http://arxiv.org/>.

Commercial and noncommercial scholarly use: *Noncommercial* scholarly uses are those that further the research process for authors and researchers on an individual basis for their own personal purposes. They are author-to-author interactions meant for the exchange of ideas. *Commercial* uses fall outside the author-to-author exchange and include but are not limited to the copying or distribution of an article, either in hard copy form or electronically, for resale or licensing to a third party; posting of the AM or VOR of an article by a site or service where an access fee is charged or which is supported by commercial paid advertising or sponsorship; use by a for-profit entity for any type of promotional purpose. Commercial uses require the permission of AIP Publishing.

Embargo period: The period of time during which free access to the full text of an article is delayed.

Employer's web page: A web page on an employer's site that highlights the accomplishments and research interests of the company's employees, which usually includes their publications. (See also: Personal web page and Scholarly Collaboration Network).

Exclusive License to Publish: An exclusive license to publish is a written agreement in which the copyright owner gives the publisher exclusivity over certain inherent rights associated with the copyright in the work. Those rights include the right to reproduce the work, to distribute copies of the work, to perform and display the work publicly, and to authorize others to do the same. The publisher does not hold the copyright to the work, which continues to reside with the author. The terms of the AIP Publishing License to Publish encourage authors to make full use of their work and help them to comply with requirements imposed by employers, institutions, and funders.

Full Credit Line: AIP Publishing's preferred format for a credit line is as follows (you will need to insert the specific citation information in place of the capital letters): "Reproduced from [FULL CITATION], with the permission of AIP Publishing." A FULL CITATION would appear as: Journal abbreviation, volume number, article ID number or page number (year). For example: Appl. Phys. Lett. 107, 021102 (2015).

Institutional repository: A university or research institution's digital collection of articles that have been authored by its staff and which are usually made publicly accessible. As authors are encouraged and sometimes required to include their published articles in their institution's repository, the majority of publishers allow for deposit of the Accepted Manuscript for this purpose. AIP Publishing also allows for the VOR to be deposited 12 months after publication of the Work.

Journal editorial office: The contact point for authors concerning matters related to the publication of their manuscripts. Contact information for the journal editorial offices may be found on the journal websites under the "About" tab.

Linking to the Version of Record (VOR): To create a link to your article in an AIP Publishing journal or proceedings, you need to know the CrossRef digital object identifier (doi). You can find the doi on the article's abstract page. For instructions on linking, please refer to our Web Posting Guidelines at <https://publishing.aip.org/authors/web-posting-guidelines>.

National Laboratories: National laboratories are sponsored and funded by the U.S. Government but have independent nonprofit affiliations and employ private sector resources. These institutions are classified as Federally Funded Research and Development Centers (FFRDCs). Authors working at FFRDCs are not

considered U.S. Government employees for the purposes of copyright. The Master Government List of FFRDCs may be found at <http://www.nsf.gov/statistics/ffrdclist/>.

Personal web page: A web page that is hosted by the author or the author's institution and is dedicated to the author's personal research interests and publication history. An author's profile page on a social media site or scholarly collaboration network site is *not* considered a personal web page. (See also: Scholarly Collaboration Network; Employer's web page).

Peer X-Press: A web-based manuscript submission system by which authors submit their manuscripts to AIP Publishing for publication, communicate with the editorial offices, and track the status of their submissions. The Peer X-Press system provides a fully electronic means of completing the License to Publish. A hard copy of the Agreement will be supplied by the editorial office if the author is unable to complete the electronic version of the form. (Conference Proceedings authors will continue to submit their manuscripts and forms directly to the Conference Editors.)

Preprint: A version of an author's manuscript intended for publication but that has not been peer reviewed and does not reflect any editorial input or publisher enhancements.

Professional Publication Ethics: AIP Publishing provides information on what it expects from authors in its "Statement of ethics and responsibilities of authors submitting to AIP Publishing journals" (<http://publishing.aip.org/authors/ethics>). AIP Publishing is also a member of the Committee on Publication Ethics (COPE) (<http://publicationethics.org/>), which provides numerous resources and guidelines for authors, editors, and publishers with regard to ethical standards and accepted practices in scientific publishing.

Scholarly Collaboration Network (SCN): Professional networking sites that facilitate collaboration among researchers as well as the sharing of data, results, and publications. SCNs include sites such as Academia.edu, ResearchGate, and Mendeley, among others.

Supplementary Material: Related material that has been judged by peer review as being relevant to the understanding of the article but that may be too lengthy or of too limited interest for inclusion in the article itself. Supplementary Material may include data tables or sets, appendixes, movie or audio clips, or other multimedia files.

U.S. Government employees: Authors working at Government organizations who author works as part of their official duties and who are not able to license rights to the Work, since no copyright exists. Government works are in the public domain within the United States.

Version of Record (VOR): The final published version of the article as it appears in the printed journal/proceedings or on the Scitation website. It incorporates all editorial input, is formatted in the publisher's standard style, and is usually viewed in PDF form.

Waiver: A request made to a university or institution to exempt an article from its open-access policy requirements. For example, a conflict will exist with any policy that requires the author to grant a nonexclusive license to the university or institution that enables it to license the Work to others. In all such cases, the Author must obtain a waiver, which shall be included in the manuscript file.

Work: The "Work" is considered all the material that comprises the article, including but not limited to the abstract, tables, figures, images, multimedia files that are directly embedded within the text, and the text itself. The Work does not include the Supplementary Material (see Supplementary Material above).

Work Made for Hire: Under copyright law, a work prepared by an employee within the scope of employment, or a work that has been specially ordered or commissioned for which the parties have agreed in writing to consider as a Work Made for Hire. The hiring party or employer is considered the author and owner of the copyright, not the person who creates the work.

Your conference proceedings is now online and available in print

AIP Conference Proceedings <Acquisitions@aip-info.org>

Thu, Oct 18, 2018 at 2:36 AM

Reply-To: AIP Conference Proceedings <re-2FAM-1B4C0-8X6TZO-C0JUW@aip-info.org>

To: nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id

[Access online and get 35% off the print volume + additional author discount](#)

[View in Browser](#) | [Forward to a Friend](#)

AIP | Conference Proceedings

Dear Professor Tri Rahayu,

The 9th International Conference on Global Resource Conservation (ICGRC) and AJI from Ritsumeikan University is now available online!

Per our agreement with your conference organizers, you have **free perpetual access** to read, download, and share all articles in the Proceedings – no special code required.

[View your volume online](#)

Interested in the print volume?

For a limited time, we're offering you **35% off** your print proceedings!

How to order:

1. Click on the button below to access your print-on-demand catalog page
2. Click "Add to Cart"
3. Enter coupon code **OCT2018** and click "Apply to Order" to receive the discount

Hurry, offer ends 30 November 2018!

[Buy print volume](#)



Organizing a conference in the future?

Get 10% off the publication of your next conference proceedings through our author appreciation discount!

[Learn More](#)

Follow us on social media!



Copyright © 2018 AIP Publishing. All rights reserved.

[1305 Walt Whitman Rd., Melville, NY 11747](#)

You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to alerts on our website or have submitted an article for publication at some time. To guarantee delivery of this email please add Acquisitions@aip-info.org to your address book and safe senders list.

If you no longer wish to receive emails from us then please [unsubscribe](#) or [amend your settings](#).

048 ICGRC2018 Final Confirmation

4 messages

icgrc UB <icgrc.ub@gmail.com>

Sat, Jul 21, 2018 at 7:50 PM

To: nimatuzahroh nimatuzahroh <nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id>, "Diansiswanto ." <diansiswanto@ub.ac.id>

Dear Author,

Thank you for your patience in this publication process. (Indonesian version below)

Here we attach the final version of your manuscript before it is published in AIP Proceeding (**Layouted file**). We also attach the improvements made by native proofreader to maintain the quality of paper writing (**Tracked file**).

If something is not appropriate or change again, you can still change by giving a note on the final PDF version.

If you have approved the paper, please sign immediately on the Copyright Transfer Agreement (CTA) document. Sign the CTA and save it under the name **YourNumber_CTA_LastName_ICGRC2018.pdf** and sent back to us

We look forward to your confirmation of consent within 7 days after you receive this email. If there is no response from you, then we assume no change in Final Paper.

Yth. Author,

Terima kasih telah bersabar menunggu proses publikasi proceeding ICGRC 2018.

Berikut ini kami lampirkan final version dari manuscript Anda sebelum dipublikasikan di AIP Proceeding(**Layouted file**).

Kami juga melampirkan perbaikan yang dilakukan oleh native proofreader untuk menjaga kualitas penulisan paper(**Tracked file**).

Apabila ada yang kurang sesuai atau perubahan lagi, Anda masih bisa mengubah dengan memberikan catatan pada PDF final version.

Jika Anda sudah menyetujui paper, mohon segera tanda tangan pada dokumen Copyright Transfer Agreement (CTA). Simpan file CTA dengan nama **YourNumber_CTA_LastName_ICGRC2018.pdf** dan kirimkan kembali kepada kami.

Kami tunggu konfirmasi persetujuan Anda dalam 7 hari setelah Anda menerima email ini. Jika tidak ada respon dari Anda, maka kami Anggap tidak ada perubahan di Final Paper.


Terima kasih.

Panitia Proceeding ICGRC 2018

3 attachments

 **048_KHIFTIYAH_ICGRC2018_LAYOUTED.pdf**
301K

 **048_KHIFTIYAH_ICGRC2018_TRACKED.pdf**
129K

 **CTA AIP Conference Proceedings.pdf**
231K

icgrc UB <icgrc.ub@gmail.com>

Mon, Jul 30, 2018 at 2:55 PM

To: nimatuzahroh nimatuzahroh <nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id>, "Diansiswanto ." <diansiswanto@ub.ac.id>

Yth. Author,

Berikut kami lampirkan file manuskrip yang telah kami perbaiki.
Mohon diperiksa terlebih dahulu.

Kami tunggu konfirmasi dari Anda.

Salam,
Tim Proceeding
[Quoted text hidden]

 **048_KHIFTIYAH_ICGRC2018_LAYOUTED_Rev.doc**
929K

nimatuzahroh nimatuzahroh <nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id>
To: icgrc UB <icgrc.ub@gmail.com>

Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 6:08 PM

Yth. Tim Prosiding

Terima kasih atas informasinya

Wassalam

Ni'matuzahroh dan Tim
[Quoted text hidden]

icgrc UB <icgrc.ub@gmail.com>
To: nimatuzahroh nimatuzahroh <nimatuzahroh@fst.unair.ac.id>

Wed, Aug 1, 2018 at 10:06 AM

Yth. Author,

Sudah tidak ada yang perlu direvisi lagi ya Bu.
Kami tunggu konfirmasi Anda.

Salam,
Tim Proceeding

[Quoted text hidden]